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CITY OF STAMFORD

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

 CITY ENGINEER 

LOUIS CASOLO, JR., P.E.
Email: lcasolo@stamfordct.gov

MAYOR 
DAVID MARTIN

DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS
MARK McGRATH

Email: MMcGrath1@StamfordCT.gov

December 18, 2020

To: Vineeta Mathur  Associate Planner

From: 

Subject:

819 East Main Street

The Engineering Bureau has received documents for a Zoning Map Change from C-I Zoning District to MX-D 

Zoning District. In addition, an application was also received for the demolition of existing buildings and the 

construction of an 85-unit apartment building with ground level retail/flex amenity space and parking.

The following documents were reviewed:

-Property & Topographic Survey Depicting 27 & 29 Lafayette Street, 821, 825, 827 & 831 East Main Street         

Prepared for 819 East Main Street, LLC by DiMarzo & Bereczky, dated 11/2/20

-General Development Plan Depicting 27 & 29 Lafayette Street, 821, 825, 827 & 831 East Main Street Prepared for 

819 East Main Street, LLC by DiMarzo & Bereczky, dated 11/6/20

-Site Engineering Statement, General Development Plan Submission, 27 & 29 Lafayette Street, 821, 825, 827 & 

831 East Main Street by DiMarzo & Bereczky, dated 11/6/20

The Engineering Bureau does not object to Zoning Map Change Application 220-45 proceeding with the approval 

process since it does not affect the authority of this department.

Regarding Application 220-46, the Engineer of record, Louis DiMarzo, P.E. stated that "A stormwater management 

system to serve the proposed re-development is feasible and can be accomplished in a manner that will not 

adversely impact adjacent or downstream properties or City-owned drainage facilities." This application included a 

General Development Plan, however, final plans designed by a CT P.E. shall be submitted to the Engineering 

Bureau for review and approval. The Engineering Bureau reserves the right to review and comment on the final 

plans once submitted, along with the required City of Stamford Drainage Manual documents.            

Willetta Capelle P.E. - Coordinator of Site Plan Reviews and Inspections

Zoning Application No. 220-45, 220-46
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Please contact me at 203-977-4003 with any questions.

Louis DiMarzoCC: Reg. No.
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Memo To:     Vineeta Mathur, Associate Planner 
 Zoning Board, Stamford 
 

From: Pamela B. Fausty, Environmental Analyst 
 Environmental Protection Board 
 

Subject: 821, 827 & 831 East Main Street and 27-29 Lafayette Street - 819 East Main 
                    Street LLC & 831 – 833 East Main Street LLC 

Application No. 220-45 & 46, Map Change, General Development Plan and 
a Special Permit Application; 221-19: Site and Architectural Plans and/or 
Requested Uses Application 

 
Date:            July 21, 2021 
 

 
Environmental Protection Board Staff has reviewed the plans submitted for the proposed 
Map Change, General Development Plan and a Special Permit Application, and Site and 
Architectural Plans and/or Requested Uses Application for construction of a proposed 5-
story, 85-unit residential apartment building with ground floor retail and associated site 
improvements at the above-referenced property and has no objections. However, the 
following conditions are recommended to minimize potential impacts from the proposed 
development: 
 

1. Additional pervious green space should be created to better incorporate the 
principles of “low impact development,” which will provide enhancements of natural 
resources including additional water quality measures. 

 
2. Revise the planting plan to correct inconsistencies and provide additional plantings 

for any additional green space created. 
 

3. Submission of a performance bond, certified check, or other acceptable form of 
surety to secure the timely and proper performance of sediment and erosion controls, 
drainage, landscaping, professional supervision and certifications. A detailed 
estimate of these costs is to be supplied to EPB and Engineering Staff for approval. 
The performance surety shall be submitted prior to the start of any site activity and 
issuance of a building permit. 

 
4. All final grading, drainage, stabilization, and other engineered elements shall be 

completed under the supervision of a Connecticut registered professional 
engineer/surveyor with an improvement location survey (surveyor) and written 
certifications (engineer) submitted to EPB Staff prior to the receipt of a signature 
authorizing the issuance of a certificate of occupancy and release of surety. 
 

5. All approved landscaping and mitigative measures shall be conducted under the 
supervision of a qualified landscaping professional with written certifications 
submitted to EPB Staff prior to the receipt of a signature authorizing the issuance of 
a certificate of occupancy and release of surety. 



ZB 220-45, 220-46, & 221-19  Page 2 
821, 827 & 831 East Main Street and 27-29 Lafayette Street 
 

6. Submission of standard, City of Stamford Landscape Maintenance Agreement to 
ensure the success of landscape features prior to the receipt of a final certificate 
of occupancy and return of surety. 
 

7. Submission of standard, City of Stamford Drainage Maintenance Agreement to 
ensure the full and proper function of all drainage facilities installed on the parcel 
prior to the receipt of a final certificate of occupancy and return of surety. 

 
 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment. 

 















From: Seely, Walter 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 7:45 PM 
To: Mathur, Vineeta 
Cc: Armstrong, Chad; Francis, David 
Subject: Applications 220-45 & 220-46 819 E Main St. Five story 85 unit apartment building.  
  
Good evening Vineeta 
  
General Review (Prelim/Concept)  Review for Planning/Zoning Boards  Application # 220-45 & 220-
46  New - Five story 85 unit apartment building with underground parking and limited retail on ground 
floor.  No issues were found at the time of the review.  Full NFPA 13 fire sprinkler system is 
recommended with a wall hydrant in the basement parking garage.  
  
  
Have a good night. 
  
Walter(Bud)Seely CFM  
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